Crawford, Denise (UTC)

==
Subject: FW: State Waiver for Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (UTC)
From: Mclver, Kay (PHMSA) [mailto:kay.mciver@dot.gov] RECEIVED
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2016 6:38 AM
To: Rathbun, Alan (UTC) <arathbun@utc.wa.gov> MAY 1 92016
Cc: Halliday, Julie (PHMSA) <julie.Halliday@dot.gov> State of Washington
Subject: State Waiver for Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (UTC) I

Pipeline Safety Program

Mr. Rathbun:

This email is to acknowledge receipt by the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA)
of a copy of your April 28, 2016, Conditional Order Grant to Puget Sound Energy, for a waiver of 49 CFR §
193-2167.

PHMSA has assigned Docket Number: PHMSA-2016-0061 to your request in the DOT Docket Management
System.

This system is available on the Internet at http://www.regulations.gov.

We will post your request and all related documents in this docket.
A formal response will be sent to you by June 28, 2016

Sincerely,

Kay E. Mclver

Transportation Specialist

Standards and Rulemaking Division

Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration
U.S. Department of Transportation

1200 New Jersey Ave., SE

East Building - E24, 443

Washington, DC 20590

Office: 202-366-0113
kay.mciver@dot.gov




